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The purpose of this amendment is to provide changes to the RFP and address technical questions as follows:

CHANGES

Performance Work Statement (PWS) Paragraph 1, BACKGROUND INFORMATION in the sentence "and offers construction courses including "A", "B", "C" and "F" classes." Delete "B" and add "G".  Sentence should read "and offers construction courses including "A", "C", "F", and "G" classes.

PWS Paragraph 4.1, INSTRUCTOR QUALIFICATIONS replace Seabee Military Instructor with "SNEC 9502 or equivalent".  Seabee Military Instructor no longer exists.

PWS Paragraph 5.0, COURSE DESCRIPTIONS AND SCHEDULES in the PWS shall be modified as follows:

Delete: Courses to be taught are listed in the Center for Seabees and Facilities Engineering Course Catalog. Courses range in length from one week to 15 weeks and are scheduled year round.  Maximum students per class range from 8 to 12 students.   Course schedules are posted on a weekly basis by the Training Department for the following three months.  Due to the frequent operational changes of supported units, class schedules are very dynamic.  

Add: Courses to be taught are listed in the Center for Seabees and Facilities Engineering Course Catalog. Courses range in length from one week to 16 weeks and are scheduled year round.  Maximum students per class range from 8 to 24 students.   Course schedules are posted on a weekly basis by the Training Department for the following three months.  Due to the frequent operational changes of supported units, class schedules are very dynamic.  

Page 59 of 66, under labor category, change Building Instructors to Builder Instructors.


QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Q. Is there an incumbent contactor? If so can you provide the name and contact number.

A. Yes.  Logistics Services International, Inc. 611, Technology Court, Jacksonville, FL 32221, Contract Number: N00178-05-D-4430/NW01.

Q. Is this a small business set-aside and what is the NAICS code?

A. Yes, it is 100% set-aside for small business and the NAICS code is 611513. Please see Section K, Clause 52.204-8.

Q. Is this an SCA Contract? By stating it’s a CPFF contract, and attaching a Wage Determination in the attachment with various locations in the RFP which allude to a SCA it’s a bit confusing.

A. This requirement is covered under the Service Contract Act. Work will be primarily performed at Navy Base Ventura County (NBVC) Port Hueneme, CA.

Q.  There is talk about key personnel, however no discussions of whether a resume is required.   I am assuming that the Instructor Billets would be classified as “key”?

A. Resumes are not required. Instructors are key to performance.

Q.  Certification requirements for instructors – speaks to Seabee Military Instructor or Equivalent – what proof is required in the submittal?  A copy of a DD-214 would suffice that the individual has the course requirements in their military background?   
     
A.  See change above that replaces Seabee Military Instructor with "SNEC 9502 or equivalent".  Offerors can submit copy of certification in their staffing plan. 



 

(End of Summary of Changes) 
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide changes to the RFP and address technical questions. Please see page 2.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

U

1

3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

10-Aug-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00244-15-R-0032

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

28-Jul-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

10-Aug-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC SAN DIEGO

REGIONAL CONTRACTS (CODE 200)

3355 PATTERSON ROAD

BUILDING 801 ROOM 204

PORT HUENEME CA 93043-5000

N00244

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


